# RecallChek

Report Prepared

Exclusively for:

Karalyn Magaletti

For the Property Located

at:

970 Sydney Marcus Blvd Atlanta, GA 30324

On:

03/11/2010

Information

Collected By:



Michael Collins-Smythe The Inspection Company (404) 219-2766

See Next Page for Report Summary

Karalyn Magaletti 970 Sydney Marcus Blvd Atlanta, GA 30324 03/11/2010



# **Summary of Findings**

### **Important**

This report is intended for the use of the listed client and only for the address listed, for the appliances reported on the date indicated. The format of this report, and its content, is the property of RWS, and shall not be duplicated or distributed without the express written consent of RWS. Acceptance of this report indicates the acceptance of these terms.

#### **Terms and Conditions:**

Residential Warranty Services Inspector Services Group (RWS) will research and report to the end client directly, any and all potential manufacturer recall issues that have been reported to the U.S. Federal Government including to the CPSC, inclusive of all reports as of the day of the inspection back to January 1st, 1974. RWS is not responsible for inaccurately reported data, either from the field inspector or from the manufacturer, and furthermore shall only be held liable for any claims made by any party up to the cost of the report. This limit of liability shall extend to the field inspector as well. All reports will be submitted to the client within two business days of receipt of the appliance list.



These terms were agreed to at time of inspection.



Brought to You By:
The Inspection Company
(404) 219-2766
www.inspection-company.com



Karalyn Magaletti 970 Sydney Marcus Blvd Atlanta, GA 30324 03/11/2010



# Summary of Findings Continued... General Safety Notices

\*Based on the age of your home and the utilities delivered to it.

# 1. Window Blinds/Curtains with "loop" style Cords.

Window blinds with pull cords and inner cords forming a loop can pose a strangulation hazard. About 85 million units sold each year. Over 160 strangulations reported since 1991.

Remedy: Call Window Covering Safety Council for free repair kit: 800-506-4636 or visit www.windowcoverings.org.

# 2. Consider Installing Carbon Monoxide Detectors.

Natural gas in homes has an incredible safety record. It is lighter than air, meaning that leaks and accidental discharges of gas dissipate very quickly and are rarely combustible. Most all gas appliances have multiple safety switches to prevent fires and carbon monoxide poisoning. That being said, there is a risk of Carbon Monoxide poisoning whenever combustible gases are involved.

#### **Notes/Exceptions:**

Please note- Model numbers were provided for most of your appliances. Other than those exclusions noted, RWS guarantees it will find any recalls reported by the manufacturer to the federal government on or prior to the date the check was ordered. If we fail to find a recalled item for which we were given the correct model number, we will refund any fees charged for this report and pay you \$50 as a reward for finding the deficiency. (Limit one per household).

Please note- this report only covers items which can be classified as real property.

Please note- any duplicate items will only be reported on once.



Karalyn Magaletti 970 Sydney Marcus Blvd Atlanta, GA 30324 03/11/2010



# **Summary of Findings Continued...**

## **Total Potential Recalls:**

1

Appliance Heating/Syste m Furnace #1	Brand BRYANT	Model 394XXXXXXX XX	Recalls No Recalls Found	Status
Air Conditioning #1	CARRIER	566XXXXX	No Recalls Found	0% Match
Stove	Whirlpool	WFEXXXXX X	No Recalls Found	0% Match
Microwave (Built In Only)	Whirlpool	WMHXXXXXX XXX	No Recalls Found	0% Match
Dishwasher (Built In Only)	Whirlpool	DU9XXXXXX	Very Likely Recalled Appliance	0% Match
				95% Match
				See Attached

<sup>\*</sup>Recommendation: Even though the Serial Number on the appliance may not match the description provided, it is stronglyrecommended that a phone call to the number on the last page of this appliance recall report be called to determine whether there is a recalled component on this appliance outstanding.

Found

Water Heater GE GG4XXXXXXX No Recalls Found

0% Match

Refrigerator GE GT6XXXXXXX No Recalls

0% Match





#### \*Potential Recall Issue\*

Original Date	5/29/1996	
Revised Date		

-133

96

Release Number

\*The Original and Revised Date above are when the recall report was released by the manufacturer. When referring to this recall with a manufacturer or with the CPSC, use whichever date is later.

Manufactuer	Sears	
Brand	Whirlpool	
Model Number	DU9	
Date Code	6/1991 - 10/1992	
Serial Number First 6		
Mfg Number		
Name of Product	Dishwasher	
Units Sold	500000	
Country Where Manufactured	Sears	



<sup>\*</sup>The manufacturer and brand name listed above are the most common names for this product. When verifying if your appliance is part of a Recall, it is best to rely on the Model numbers first, then Serial Numbers or Date Codes/Manufacturing Numbers.



# **Contact Numbers Regarding This Recall Report**

Contact Type 1	Firm's Recall Hotline							
Contact Number 1	(800) 874-9481							
Contact Type 2	CPSC Media Contact							
Contact Number 2	(301) 504-7908							
Contact Type 3								
Contact Number 3								
Contact Type 4								
Contact Number 4								
0 1 1 5								
Contact Type 5								
Contact Number 5								
Description of the contract of the contract of								
Description of the potential hazard								
Wiring in the door latch may	overneat and catch life.							
Incidente Deported if any								
Incidents Reported if any:								
Whirlpool has received 20 claims of property damage. To date, no injuries have been reported.								
<del></del>								
This product was sold thru the following:								

#### Recall Description as Reported by the Manufacturer:

The dishwashers sold nationwide from June, 1991 through October, 1992 for \$350 to \$475. About half of the dishwashers were sold by Sears, Roebuck and Co. Affected Whirlpool brand dishwashers have model numbers beginning with DU8, DP8, DU9 and GDP, such as DU8700XY-1. Affected Kenmore dishwashers have model numbers beginning with 665, such as 665.1665591. In addition to model numbers, both Whirlpool and Kenmore have serial numbers ranging from FA2400000 through FA5299999 or from FB0100000 through FB1899999. These model numbers and serial numbers can be found on a plate on the right front edge of the tub, inside the dishwasher door.

#### Resolution for the Potential Recall:

Owners of the affected models should immediately stop using them. Dishwasher doors should be unlatched until service is completed.

